" UNEESTRICTED

United Nations Nations Unies | %\,w A /ac %/bROET
A Yy 1948
ECONOMIC ' CONSE[L ORIGII\TJ ' EI\]dLISH

AND . . ECONOMIQUE
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL

 COMMISSTON ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTES
SECOND SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY -SEVENTH MEETING

Lake Success, New York
J.ueaday, 11 May 19’48 at 10.30 a.m.
Chaiymen:  Mrs. Frasklin D, ROOSIVENT (United States of
R . o - Imerica)
Repporteur.snd | . ¢ . o
© Vice-uikvman: Mp, Charles MALIK . (Tebanon) ..
- Membersgs , S - .
~=S Mp, Be Je Re EEYWOOD  (instralls)
Mr. B SANM CRUZ ‘(t4le)
‘ My, T, Yq ] (Ohina)
Mp. P, ORDONNEAU (France )
Mr. A. Po PAVIOV (inign of Soviet ancialist
Rapublice) .
Mr, Ge WIISON (United Kingdom)
Repregentabive of as;pabialized Agency: o o
Mr, Re We COX (Intex natiana.l I.abour
) ‘ Organization)
' 'Consulfmaizfxﬁe_ from Non-Governmental Organizations:
Miss Toni SENDER (Americ&n?ederation of
: Labor)
Mp, 0o Fo NOIDE (World Federabion of United

Nations Associatione)

Secretariat:

Tip. I. P, FUMPEREY o |
Iy, E, SCEMEIB . . e
M, I MAIE -

————



B /c“r.,!r/m .1fsn 27

v Page 2

DISCUSSION OF ARTICIE eo CP TR DRATT INTERNATTONAL COVENANT ON -
HUMAN RIGHTS (®/600)

The CHATRMIN p**opos;ed to cmsidez- Ar“icle 20 of the Draft
Covenant in two parts, s s‘baﬂllng swlth the firrau sentence which vas t‘»w
firat part - ' |

Mr. wxzsom (Jnited Kingdom) Ba“d that wm,c,la 2 (a) of the
. Draft Cov enant ccve:eed eva:c;y‘bhing contained in the firsb gentence of
Artlcle 20, Discl‘imhnatio_z; was not speciﬁnca,lly mentioned, and it mighnt
“be néce,esary %o include some phrase congerning distinction on grounds of
race, sex, language, weligion, elc., which wap . however irmplled under
o Ar‘bidle 2 {a}, It vas inlpo:c;t-ant to avoid repetition in the Covenant. o
| propoaed eithev- that the Qonmittes shou.hcl let Arbicle 2 {a) stand as 1%
wa,s on’ “ohe grounds tnat Ar"bic:le 20 added nothing to 1te substance , o thet
| thoy should postpone considexation of *he firet pa;r‘t of Arbticle 20, and
consider 1t in qan;gxlon vith Article 2 (a) a,nc'i then decide whether ox mit

© %0 add s disorimination clause. -

The CH):IRI%‘I sald that the Unibed States delegation would
agrea that Article 2 {a) covered par’t' one of Ari;ic:le' E'b: - The Commissdon
On Human Riga"as a,t i 8 Second Seaeion ahd the members of the Drafting
Committes, had Wan’c.ed to add aomethinrr more explicit concernino diserdzalin
v, tlon. . .The United States clelegationgwould be patisfled to see this lncluic!

- oin Ax'ti_c.lg 2.,

My, SANTZ CRUZ (Chile) sald that J‘xrtiola‘afmi'g}lt._‘ be interprotad -
‘implyir_ig Prevention of discr‘:@mﬁj,x;gmpn:i,nu ghating thét ‘the’ Tenjéymen't of
human rights and fundamental :f‘reé’cloni's"\?}fshgﬁlt}fﬁe_aecured to all persons,
The Commigsion on Human Rights however had to face ti:xe fact that raciml
diacriminaﬁiori existed in the vorld. It was for thet reé,sen that the Uris
_Na,uiDI]S had on every occasion emphasized *bhat discrimination wae spalnad ¢
pr;nciples}of 1ts Charter. It waa assanbial to ha.va a sepax'ate ;proviu 8

/ on thi



' B/ON b/40 1/SR.2T
Crege3

.~ on this mb 1ect ljlce tha,t contained ﬂn nrtiole 20 He aaid this - ag the

representa'bivo of a State w‘lers thera Wes no discrimination, .
| He preier:r'ed 'the wording of mtlcle 19 of the French Draft
lConven*ion (document E/bw 4/82/Add 8 page LJ) ba the United States dvaft
| :(document E/C‘\I l&/uC 1/19, page 21) which would prewant dlscriminaticn only
- in res_pecb of ’one righ‘c.& aud freedoms geb :f’orth in the Covenan’c This
| ha thouch’o vas oove:ced by l.rticle 2, but the Covepant should aim ab the
prevention of all dmcrimination on rrounds of rage, se;gl,,._;anguaqe‘-,

religgio:n, ed . 'T‘his was covered b"lr © brench ?ext.

‘Mg, ORDONNEAU (Franoo) said thab Articls 19 of the F. ench Draft
Convention expreseed the ilea stated in'parégréph 3 of Articls 1'of the

. Chartor; adding only the words "opinions and sboial hetus”

« i The CHAIRMAN ‘said-thab the first‘-parﬂbf‘ the French text and
_Fh@: United, Sta’o’,’es. proposal were almost the same 1n substance, THB United
States text followed the wording of - bho-United: Stbes' Gonstdbution, " he
propoaed thaﬁ the x‘epreaentativea of‘ Franca the Unibed Flngdum and the
United S‘oa’oes ehould form 8 sub»oommittee to draft a u@Xt vhich would be

accep'bab 8 in both F enc.h and. En{,lisha L

A

; My, MALIX. (Zebandn).-said that . iiclen 2 ard 20 of the Govenant
were nqt ddentical ‘m -‘subeﬁande; © Undey Avticle 2 the St‘éf%a' guér'b;h'“oéé‘d; ’
riehts and freecloma, undex' uilf' bicle 20 the cmpmahs waa on ’c‘ae individunal
°n10ying t‘m righ‘os emd i‘leedoms se’f fo"*,"x in tm Oovare,nt Thesq vere

4w separate idaas. As aaoh Af‘bicle o:f‘ taa Oownar' vma ed tbat ovexy,
Person Was enti*led t;w the :Lg t o::1 % "COC‘»LI}’L dq *red in t 9 urtj.ﬂe 4 frhe
it part of ‘\r’aiol@ 20 | se :refi e 1]’).-&;?;.11;,(‘“85 Ha woulﬂ me B0 OR aotion,

‘ howevex‘ ' if 'bhe Committee fsJ Y thab a sena::'ate zﬂ.‘tic"e was ﬂaoefsscu‘;}’ 130

‘.StI‘GElB the' pravention oi‘ diaorimination. He vrlouia aocep+ the Umted Statea
‘cext Of m:'ticle 20 with the gddition in line 2 oi‘ ’ﬁhe worci "enJoymen‘b"

' ta reacl "with respect to the enjoyment of any of the rights and freodoms

Bet forth in Pexrt II of this COV’enan‘Gf'o /Nh‘. HEYWOOD




E/ON o4 /A0.1/8Re2T
Pagoe b

R }IETJOOI) (: uaoralia) smﬁ. 'bha‘b the diffex enée bet@oen
fxtleles 2 and 20 of 'bhe Oovena.nt was not a8 {_,x'eat as mt soemad. v
distinction woulc‘t bo more twue for the Deﬂla,rublona LogicaJ.ly, At serini
tion wasg prohibited by the uge in each . 1'1\:1@ of the :phrase 'ovexry parac
ox every one™ but. he tllou,_.,ﬂu 1t was necossary to have a sgecial wrorislice
W"’llcﬂ. night be ccraooted wit;h “r’oicle 2. The prohibit on c,T {lecxriminatic
ghould be related to the wi; 'hts and freedons seb fOIl"uh in i,he Covmwtw

Ho thought that the Fronch toxt was too bz*cado It did net, as in

Srbicle 1 of the Gharter relate discrimination to fundamental freedo
Resbrictlofs on the employment of women for yegsons of health sould be
congidered discrimingd ion on grounds of sex, bub 1% was not g viclation

of a fundamental froe(loma

q WE e 1a) supported the representative of lebanon., He
thought Article 20 was unnecessary, and would accept the addition of the

word "en.joyment“' to the United States text.

T"xe CHAIRI\IIA.N suggested that tl;e Comm‘o’cee m@uld decide wheotl

the United States text, with the Lebanese amendment would be accerptable
with the undeystanding that a sub«committee as proposed should meet to
agree on the French translation. The Committee might then decide whether

part one of Article 20 could be' ingerted in Article 2 as suggested .,

_Mr'. SANTS GRUZ CChi‘le )' sald that the frénch 'bexig differant in
substance from the text as drafted by ’oha Oomssion on Human Righta and
a8 -proposed by the United States. Tbe latter dealt with dlscrimina'ﬁima
in respeot of the rights and freedoms set forth in the Covena,nt, while the
.Frenoh texb dealt with every discrimlna.tion. He: thought the F:;ench taxt
~ should be voted on a8 an amendment Hevha‘d no Qb;jéo’cién to the establish-

ment of a draf‘clng; aub-committee. ‘
\ e, VILSOR



B /oN, 4 /4C.1/SR.27
Page 5 :

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said that three questions of prin-
© ¢iple should be decided in ordér to give guldance to the drafting sub-
committee: (1) vhether paxt oné of frticle 20 ghould Ve included or not,
Ho agreed with the Lebanese representative that the substance vas 'oovéred
in each individual article, (2) If part one was included, the Coumittoe
ghould decide whether 1t should be a separate Article at the end of -the
Cévenan’b, pe.r’o of ixticle 2, or closely connected with Article 2., He
thought 1t was better to include it in Article 2 or in a consecutive
Article, (3) The Committee should declde on the difference in substance

betwoen the United States and French texty. The United Statep .

teox contained  the concopt of equal protoction 6f the
law’ for.  all pecgiv, which wag not included in the French text. He

thought this wording should. appear and therefore favoured the United States
text, He supported the repregentative of Australia vin his remarks con- |
| corning the Charter and preveh‘cion of diecrimina’oion in regpect of funda-
mentel freedoms, He cited further exampleg: most governmenty discriminated
egainet employment of allens in public office, there was also discrimingtion
on grounds of language. To state as a general pﬁrinciple that every dis-

crimination must be prevented was too broad a statement, although he agreed

with the oblective in view.

Mr, SANTA ORUZ (Chile) supported the United Kingdom representative

and said that the three guestions of principle should be decided separately.

: My, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist ﬁepublics) gaid thet the
Committee must dvaft Article 26 in such a way ae to fwrther the promo*bibnl
Of‘l'eapect for humen righte, aiming at the matérial reelization of the |
rights set forth in the Covenant., The basic fault of Article 20 and all
the amendments was that they dealt with arbitrary disorimination ar incite-
ment to such discrimination, and not with discrimination es a whole. There

. Wes nothing in the Article which would end discrimination., He cited the case

[of negroes



E/oN.&/4C. 1/53,27
Page

of negroes in the United States aip,d of Indians in the Union of Soutir J,Jrica

-who, he sald, were: disorimina“bed against by lav. The Articlk should atale

‘that 1t condemned a.ll racial ant:l othexr dlscrlminatlon and incitememn® to &
for sguch

- propogonda/ dscriinetion, '.l‘ha Soth Union. Cons titution guaranteed equal

rights to all citizens, and any,diecrlmination on grounds of race, BOX,

1ang§uag;e; or religion was punishable by law. ” Digerimination meant tie
violation of equality of rights. He thought that the distinction should
be maintained between the obligation of States to guarantee‘ himan riohtes
and fundamental freedoms, and the rights of individuals to enjoy them

There mhould be two separate articles.

Me. SANTA CEUZ (Chile) sald thet none of the drafts before the
’AComm:L’c.tee referred to arbitrary discrimination ohly. The French tezct clear.

referred o eny discrimination, legal or arbitrery. .

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said that the French text fully met thn
point mede by the Soviet Union represenﬁative'. The conceps. of digecxrimiratim
was g modern one,rwh£oh had first been mentloned in the United Statee Conat!-
tution and the French Declaration of the Rights of Man. 4t that time
emphasie was laid on the equallty of all people before the lav, and pre-
ventlon of discrimination on grounds of religlous belief or soclal oxisin.
Later it had seesmed nooessa.ry to fight cipalnst other forms of discriwxiineticz.
This was stated ag one of the purposes of the Unltpd Nations, The wording =
the Charter was different from the Unitecl States Constitu‘bion.a,nd thwe French
Declaration, and represented a step forwerd. fLrticle 20 ag drafted by the
Conmniasion on Humaﬁ Rights used wording which was close to thab of tlie Chari
while the French text went further, emphasi‘zing discrimination. The meaning
of discrimination vas spparent, Discriminabion presupposed srbitraxily msis
digtinctlone, Restrictions on employ.merit of women in physically haxd work
was not diserimination. Peragraph 2 of Lyticle 19 of the French Draft

Joonventieon



E/cN.b/AC.1/SR,27
Page T

Convention prohibited ell arbitrary distinction, end that meant any
discrimination practised on rasial or cher grouﬁdé. Every logical and
reagonable distinction could be practised under that text., It was
impogsible to aciupt a restricted formmla, the French text- was more

| genoral than the other texts before the Comnittee and was -closely linked
to the Charter. Regardirg the grownds for disorimination, the Frerch dele-
gatlon had added to thé wording of the Chartér the phrase ”opinionsr.and
social stetus", This addition could and should be discussed Dby the
Conmitbtee, The French delogation believed that discrimination sheuld

be g0 defined,

The CHAIRMAN gaid that fhe lUnited States delegatbion was not
agairiet the French point of view that promotion of human rights without
any diﬂ’cinotion was one of the sima of the United Ngtions, but this
ghould be carerully worded. ¥or exaizrpla, citizens must not be denied
gertain advantages over aliens. This might be possible under the French
tormula. She thought it was better to restrict the dause to the rights
get forth in the Covenant, k'

- Tt vap decided by four votes to ‘three that 8 special provision guch

a8 frticle 20 was notnecessary. |

Me. SINDA CRUZ (Chile) asked that a statement be inserted in the

Repoxrt of the Committes that Chile was in favour of a separate provision

dealing with digcrimination,
Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) ewpported the representative of Chile.

Mp. DEVIOV (Union of Soviet Scoialist Republies) saild that he
wished to be put on record as voting against the deleticn of Article 20

and in favour of a meparate Article on dlscrimination,
My, MALIK



E/ON.4/AC.1/SR,27
Page 8 '

Mr, MALIK (Leba,non) sald that he had voﬁed for the deletion of
Artiole 20 not because he wag tmaware of the existence of diserimination
in the world, nor because he v'wasi not in favovr of & seperate s’oatement,
but primerily be‘oa,us‘e he vas rm*q satiéfied with the way in which it Wag
stated in firticle 20. He thought the 1dea had ‘been adequately expressed

in previous articles and that 1t was unnecessary to repeat it.,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) referred to the remarks of the French
répresen‘caﬁive concerning the new concept of discrimination as defined
in the United Nations Chartepi If there had been a misunderstanding
in the wording, he ‘thought that loglcally the representative of the

Lebanon should have voted for the inoclusion of a provieion on discriminatio

Mr, PA_VLOV (Union 5:&' Soviet Socialist Republics) said {:hat the
ellli)hasis in frticle 20 was on ﬁhe right of indivicicls to enjoy the
rights and freedoms get forth in‘the Covenant without distinction as to
race, 8ex, langusge, otc, -THis emphosle woo not ¢ ubained in the previous
txticles, He cited the caBe”of discrimination egainst women in many
‘countries, particularly i; "political‘righ’cs.‘ The Covéi;ant ghould aim ab

the practical guerantee of rights and freedoms.

The Cormittes agroed without objection ‘ﬁo vote apein on the inclusion

of Artiqle 20, in view of the statement of the Soviet Union raﬂt'esenté,tive

regarding his vote and & request from the Soviet Union representiative to

reconsider the vote,

/Thexe vere four



E/CN 4 /AC,1/8R.2T

Thera were_four votes in favour to four votes agelngt the proposal -

that Article 20 was adequabely covered elsswhere,' and it wag declared

regecteda

Mp. WIISON (United Kingdom) sald that he regarded the matter
a8 one of drafting and reserved the righ’b to raise it again before the

Cormigsion on Human Rights,

The Conmittee agreed to leave to the Drafying Sub-Comnlitee the

degigion cu wiother Article 20 should remain at the end of the Covenant

or be placed near Article 2.

The CHAIRMAN proposed to put to the vote whether the Covenant
should exclude all possible‘ forms of dlscrimination along the lines
' suggested by the French proposal with no reference to the rights gob
Forth in the Covenant, instead of belng limited to the righta set

forth in the Covenant.
~to

My, MALIK (Loberon)y Ropportour, thought that it was safor/nointes
the limitations of Article 20, He drew atbention to the fact that the
Article emanated from the Sub-Commisslon on the Preven’cion of Dimcriming-

tion and the Protection of Minorities which had congldered 1t necessary

to maintain th@ Timitations.

My, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that the Committee should understand
that dlscrimination meant arbitrary distinctlons as explained by the Frencl
re;presenta.tivé and that 1t did not refer to reasonable loglcal d.istinction

The Committee decided by five votes to two with one abgtention thab

arblcle 20 should limit the forms of digerimination to the rights get

forth in the Covenant,

The meeting rose at 1ilO p.m.



